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RFP #15-1067-10CS
Questions and Answers

SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL LEARNING CURRICULUM

HENRICO COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

November 12, 2015
Q1.
When does the district expect to purchase? Will it be in calendar year 2015 or 2016?

2016

Q2.
When will the selected program be implemented? 

Spring 2016

Q3.
Please clarify the desired implementation date of the curriculum.

Spring 2016

Q4.
A second edition of our curriculum is publishing in April 2016. For the RFP submission, may we submit the current edition, as well as sample manuscript of the new edition?

Yes

Q5.
Regarding Part III Scope of Services, Part A Item 6, our program provides guidelines for making cross-cultural adaptations. Would this be considered comparable to “providing guidance as to how to adapt to dual-language learners”?

Please provide detailed information for review by the committee.
Q6.
Please clarify your expectations for a student evaluation component as stated in Part A, Item 7 of Part III Scope of Services: “The curriculum should provide a student evaluation component to enable progress of individual students, entire group and/or effectiveness of the curriculum.” Do you require a student evaluation component that is individually administered; including administering and scoring discreet assessment items? Would progress monitoring as informal, summative comprehension checks for each lesson satisfy the requirement of a student evaluation component?

An individually administered student evaluation component is required.  Informal comprehension checks for each lesson does not satisfy the requirement.

Q7.
Regarding Part III Scope of Services, B Professional Development, is it acceptable that the curriculum is designed to be delivered without the need for Professional Development training?

No, the curriculum must provide professional development training for implementation.
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